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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Hidayah Rajudin <hidayah@tanchinhoe.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 19 January 2022 12:26 PM

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto); Admin-D (LKKAuto); assignments; SUR

Cc: Steven Ghosh; Richard Tan

Subject: MC / MC 7063/2018 - APPOINTMENT OF SJE //  TCH Ref: RT/EK/208/2018/zx    //    

CP Ref: CP/6803/17/PD(AA).aa

Attachments: 208.2018 FTC.pdf

Dear Bryan, 

 

1. Please find enclosed the Defendant’s survey report.  

2. We look forward to receiving your SJE report. 

3. Thank you.  

 

Hidayah Rajudin, Legal Executive 

(LLB, non-practising) 

Tan Chin Hoe & Co 

24 Raffles Place 

#24-01 Clifford Centre 

Singapore 048621 

Tel: 65382687 

Fax: 65380287 

Email: hidayah@tanchinhoe.com.sg 

 

This email is for the intended recipient only. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this email and its 

attachment(s) from your computer immediately. 

 

 

From: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Friday, 24 December 2021 11:45 am 

To: Richard Tan <richard@tanchinhoe.com.sg>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; Hidayah Rajudin 

<hidayah@tanchinhoe.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Steven Ghosh <steven@tanchinhoe.com.sg>; 'Constance' <constance@cpaglar.com.sg> 

Subject: RE: MC / MC 7063/2018 - APPOINTMENT OF SJE // TCH Ref: RT/EK/208/2018/zx // CP Ref: 

CP/6803/17/PD(AA).aa 

 

Hi Richard 
 
Received the Plaintiff’s survey report and photos but I am actually enquiring about the Defendant’s survey 
report and photographs whether there are any. 
 

Best Regards, 

Bryan Ang  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

phone: 6256-3561 | email: bryanang@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: richard@tanchinhoe.com.sg <richard@tanchinhoe.com.sg>  

Sent: Thursday, 23 December 2021 4:19 PM 

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; hidayah@tanchinhoe.com.sg; assignments 

<assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: steven@tanchinhoe.com.sg; 'Constance' <constance@cpaglar.com.sg> 
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Subject: RE: MC / MC 7063/2018 - APPOINTMENT OF SJE // TCH Ref: RT/EK/208/2018/zx // CP Ref: 

CP/6803/17/PD(AA).aa 

 

Dear Summer 

 

The Plaintiff’s counsel had provided the same via post and email (to Bryan) on 26 November 2021. 

 

Richard Tan 

Tan Chin Hoe & Co 

 

From: richard@tanchinhoe.com.sg <richard@tanchinhoe.com.sg>  

Sent: Thursday, 23 December 2021 3:13 PM 

To: 'Summer (LKK Auto)' <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; 'hidayah@tanchinhoe.com.sg' <hidayah@tanchinhoe.com.sg>; 

'assignments' <assignments@lkkauto.com>; 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: 'steven@tanchinhoe.com.sg' <steven@tanchinhoe.com.sg>; 'Constance' <constance@cpaglar.com.sg> 

Subject: RE: MC / MC 7063/2018 - APPOINTMENT OF SJE // TCH Ref: RT/EK/208/2018/zx // CP Ref: 

CP/6803/17/PD(AA).aa 

 

Dear Constance 

 

Have you provided your client’s survey report to the SJE please? 

 

Richard Tan 

Tan Chin Hoe & Co 

 


